Northern Inyo Healthcare District

Board Meetings
Board Meeting - April 16, 2025

Agenda
2 o 1= T - 3
Consent Agenda
Meeting Minutes - March 19, 2025 ... naansn——. 6
Meeting Minutes - March 24, 2025 ... ssnanes 9
Meeting Minutes - March 27, 2025 ........... s sssssssssses 10
Meeting Minutes - April 7, 2025 ........ccccouummmmmmmmmmmmrmrmmnrrrssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnes 12
Credit Card Statement - March 2025 ... e 13
Compliance, Quality, Safety and Risk Charter ... 17
Compliance, Quality, Safety, and Risk Work Plan ........cccociiiiiimmecceccnsscnneeeccenns 19
Employee Health and Infection Control Report ... s 20
Cleaning the Pharmacy Sterile IV Preparation Area ........ccccceeiiiiiiiiiiiicccsnnmeennnnnnnnnns 28
Critical Value Reporting of Lab ReSUItS ........ccccvimmmimmnmnnmssnsssssssseeseeee s 31
Patient Identification for Clinical Care and Treatment Armband Usage ................. 35
Patient’'s Rights and Responsibilities ... 39
Sterile Products CytotoXiC Agents ......ccccccmmmmiiiiiiiiiiiiissesssss s 44
Interim CEO Contract
Interim CEO CONract ... s 49
Chief of Staff
Chief of Staff Written Report ........ccccccecmmmiiiicsmmrnrinssssssn s sssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnns 66

Chief Executive Officer Report
Resolution 25-01 Approving the Deposit and Investment of Funds to Eligible .... 67
Chief Medical Officer Report

Chief Medical Officer Report - April 2025 ... s 69
L F= 11 7= 1Y U L 73

Chief Financial Officer Report

NIHD Audit Presentation FYE 2024 ... iiiiiiiiiiseirsessrsesssrsmssssssssssssssssnsssssnnssns 76
NIHD Audit Presentations FYE 2024 ..........cccoireiiimmiiiemssirssssirsnsssrsnsssrssssssssssssnnssssnnssns 84
NIHD FY 24 Final GAGAS Report .....ccooommmmeenircissssnssssmssssss s sssmssssssss s 111
NIHD FY 24 Final Financial Statements ... sssssssssssssnnes 116

Page 1 of 192



CFO Report Financial Summary and Operation Insights - Feb 2025 .................... 172

NIHD Financial Summary Feb 2025 ..........ccccoiiiiiiismrrrinnsssmssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnns 175
NIHD KPIs FYE 2025 FED ......ccciiiiiiimriiniimsesrssssmss s ssssss s s sssssmss s ssmns s s sssssnns 178
NIHD Financial Update Feb 2025 .............oo e 180
FYE 2025 Projection updated ..........cccouiiiiiimmmmmmmmmmmnrrmmssssnnssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssses 191

Page 2 of 192


http://www.tcpdf.org

V/

NORTHERN INYO HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
One Team. One Goal. Your Health.

AGENDA
NORTHERN INYO HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS - REGULAR MEETING

April 16, 2025, 5:00 pm
Northern Inyo Healthcare District invites you to join this meeting

Connect via Zoom: A link is also available on the NIHD Website
https://zoom.us/j/213497015?2pwd=TDIIWXRuWjE4T1Y2YVFWbnF2aGk5UT09
Meeting ID: 213 497 015

Password: 608092

Phone Connection:

888 475 4499 US Toll-free
877 853 5257 US Toll-free
Meeting ID: 213 497 015

The Board meets in person at 2957 Birch Street Bishop, CA 93514. Members of the public will be
allowed to attend in person or via Zoom. Public comments can be made in person or via Zoom.

1. Call to Order at 5:00 pm

2. Public Comment: The purpose of public comment is to allow members of the public to address the
Board of Directors. Public comments shall be received at the beginning of the meeting and are
limited to three (3) minutes per speaker, with a total time limit of thirty (30) minutes for all public
comments unless otherwise modified by the Chair. Speaking time may not be granted and/or
loaned to another individual for purposes of extending available speaking time unless
arrangements have been made in advance for a large group of speakers to have a spokesperson
speak on their behalf. Comments must be kept brief and non-repetitive. The general Public
Comment portion of the meeting allows the public to address any item within the jurisdiction of
the Board of Directors on matters not appearing on the agenda. Public comments on agenda items
should be made at the time each item is considered.

3. Public comments on closed session items

4. Adjournment to closed session to/for:

a. Discuss trade secrets (Health & Safety. Code § 32106 and Civ. Code 3426.1). The
discussion will concern a new service line. The estimated date of public disclosure is

September 2025.

Page 3 of 192



Page, 2, Agenda, NIHD Board of Directors Regular Meeting

b. Public Employee Performance Evaluation pursuant to Government Code Section
54957(b)(1). Title: Interim CEO performance.

5. Return to open session and report on any actions taken in closed session

6. Consent Agenda — A/l matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine and will be
enacted by one motion unless any member of the Board wishes to remove an item for discussion.

Approval of minutes for the March 19, 2025, Regular Board Meeting

ISR

Approval of minutes for the March 24, 2025, Special Meeting
Approval of minutes for the March 27, 2025, Special Meeting

a o

Approval of minutes for the April 7, 2025, Special Meeting
CEO Credit Card Statement

Approval of Compliance, Quality, Safety, and Risk Charter
Approval of Compliance, Quality, Safety, and Risk Work Plan

= @ oo

Approval of Employee Health and Infection Control Report

—

Approval of Policies and Procedures
i. Cleaning the Pharmacy Sterile IV Preparation Area
il. Critical Value Reporting of Lab Results
iii. Patient Identification for Clinical Care and Treatment/Armband Usage
iv. Patient's Rights and Responsibilities
v. Sterile Products Cytotoxic Agents

7. New Business:
a. Interim CEO Contract — Action Item
b. Chief of Staff Report, Sierra Bourne MD
1. Medical Staff Initial Appointments 2025-2025 — Action Item
1. David Paz, MD (anesthesiology) — Courtesy Staff
2. Orlando Ricci, MD (anesthesiology) — Courtesy Staff
3. Eric Ladenheim, MD (general surgery) — Consulting Staff
il. Medical Staff Initial Appointments 2025-2026 — Proxy Credentialing — Action Item
1. As per the approved credentialing and privileging agreements, and as

outlined by 42CFR 482.22, the Medical Staff has chosen to recommend the

Page 4 of 192



Page, 3, Agenda, NIHD Board of Directors Regular Meeting

following practitioners for Telemedicine privileges relying upon the
Distant-Site entity’s credentialing and privileging decisions.
2. Daniel Baker, MD (diagnostic radiology) — Telemedicine Staff (Direct
Radiology)
iii. Chief of Staff Written Report — Information Item
c. Chief Executive Officer Report (Board will receive this report)
i. CEO Report

1. Approving the Deposit and Investment of Funds to Eligible Certificates of

Deposit and the Local Agency Investment Funds — Action Item
2. ACHD recertification — Complete January 23, 2025 — Information Item
3. Pharmacy Project — Information Item
4. Stereotactic mammography— Information Item
5. Employee of the Month March 2025: Leroy Charley - Information Item
6. Employee of the Month April 2025: Terry Tye - Information Item
il. Chief Medical Officer Report
1. CMO Report — Information Item
2. Mono Hantavirus — Information Item
iii. Chief Financial Officer Report
1. Audit of Financial Statements — Action Item
2. Financial Statement and Supplemental Information — Action Item

3. Financial & Statistical Reports — Action Item

8. General Information from Board Members (Board will provide this information)

9. Adjournment

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you require special accommodations to participate in a

District Board meeting, please contact the administration at (760) 873-2838 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.

Page 5 of 192



Northern Inyo Healthcare District Board of Directors March 19, 2025
Regular Meeting Page 1 of 3

CALL TO ORDER Northern Inyo Healthcare District (NIHD) Board Chair Turner called the
meeting to order at 5:00 pm.

PRESENT Jean Turner, Chair
Melissa Best-Baker, Vice Chair
David Lent, Secretary
David McCoy Barrett, Treasurer
Laura Smith, Member at Large

Stephen DelRossi, Chief Executive Officer

Allison Partridge, Chief Operations Officer / Chief Nursing Officer

Adam Hawkins, DO, Chief Medical Officer

Alison Murray, Chief Human Resources Officer, Chief Business Development
Officer

Andrea Mossman, Chief Financial Officer

Sierra Bourne, MD, Chief of Staff

TELECONFERENCING Notice has been posted and a quorum participated from locations within the
jurisdiction.
PUBLIC COMMENT Chair Turner reported that at this time, audience members may speak on any

items not on the agenda that are within the jurisdiction of the Board.
There were no comments from the public.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON There were no comments from the public.

CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
ADJOURNMENT TO Adjournment to closed session at 5:02 pm
CLOSED SESSION
RETURN TO OPEN Called back to order at 5:18 pm
SESSION
Chair Turner stated there were no reportable actions from the closed session
NEW BUSINESS
CONSENT AGENDA Chair Turner called attention to the Consent Agenda.

1. Employee Dissatisfaction Policy
Discussion ensued. Murray expressed that the Board could receive information
from Employee Dissatisfaction if the information is not confidential. Murray
noted that an annual employee satisfaction survey is provided.

The following items were removed from the consent agenda for further

discussion.
1. 340B Hospital/Outpatient Clinic Administered Drugs Policy and
Procedures

2. Weapons Policy

Page 6 of 192



Northern Inyo Healthcare District Board of Directors March 19, 2025
Regular Meeting Page 2 of 3
Motion to approve consent agenda with removed items: Best-Baker
27 Smith
Roll Call Vote
Barrett - Pass
Smith - Pass
Lent - Pass
Best-Baker - Pass
Turner - Pass
Pass: 5-0

3. 340B Hospital/Outpatient Clinic Administered Drugs Policy and
Procedures
Discussion ensued.

Motion to approve 340B Hospital/Outpatient Clinic Administered Drugs Policy

and Procedures

Motion: Lent

2nd: Best-Baker

Roll Call Vote
Barrett - Pass
Smith - Pass
Lent - Pass
Best-Baker - Pass
Turner - Pass

Pass 5-0

1. Weapons policy
Discussion ensued. The policy will undergo further review by the District and
will be presented to the Board at a later date. The District will review the
section on pocket knives, and present an updated version of the policy in the
future.

CHIEF OF STAFF REPORT  Chair Turner called attention to the Chief of Staff Report.
Dr. Connor Wiles shared how his practice is growing.

The Medical Executive Committee Meeting Report outlined quality measures
that the District is focused on.

Discussion ensued.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE Chair Turner called attention to the CEO Report.

OFFICER REPORT Beta Heart — NIH staff attended a workshop focused on safety culture and
organizational response to harm events, aligning with the hospital’s
strategic goals, and previous training.

CHIEF OF HUMAN Chair Turner called attention to the CHRO / CBDO report.
RESOURCES / CHIEF
BUSINESS Discussion ensued.

Page 7 of 192



Northern Inyo Healthcare District Board of Directors March 19, 2025

Regular Meeting
DEVELOPMENT OFFICER
REPORT

CHIEF NURSING OFFICER
/ CHIEF OPERATING
OFFICER REPORT

CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION
FROM BOARD MEMBERS

ADJOURNMENT

Page 3 of 3

Chair Turner called attention to the CNO / COO Report.
Discussion ensued.

Chair Turner called attention to the Chief Financial Officer Report.
Discussion ensued.

Motion to accept the Financial reports: Best-Baker
2": Smith
Roll Call Vote
Barrett - Pass
Smith - Pass
Lent - Pass
Best-Baker - Pass
Turner - Pass
Pass: 5-0

Chair Turner called attention to the General information from board members.
Discussion ensued.

Adjournment at 6:20 pm.

Jean Turner
Northern Inyo Healthcare District
Chair

Attest:

David Lent
Northern Inyo Healthcare District Chair
Secretary

Page 8 of 192



Northern Inyo Healthcare District Board of Directors March 24, 2025

Special Meeting

CALL TO ORDER

PRESENT

ABSENT

TELECONFERENCING

PUBLIC COMMENT

PUBLIC COMMENT ON
CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT TO
CLOSED SESSION

RETURN TO OPEN
SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

Page 1 of 1

Northern Inyo Healthcare District (NIHD) Board Chair Turner called the
meeting to order at 5:00 pm.

Jean Turner, Chair

Melissa Best-Baker, Vice Chair

David Lent, Secretary

David McCoy Barrett, Treasurer

Laura Smith, Member at Large

Allison Partridge, Chief Operations Officer / Chief Nursing Officer

Adam Hawkins, DO, Chief Medical Officer

Alison Murray, Chief Human Resources Officer, Chief Business Development
Officer

Andrea Mossman, Chief Financial Officer

Stephen DelRossi, Chief Executive Officer

Notice has been posted and a quorum participated from locations within the
jurisdiction.

Chair Turner reported that at this time, audience members may speak on any
items on the agenda that are within the jurisdiction of the Board.

There were no comments from the public.

There were no comments from the public.

Adjournment to closed session at 5:01 pm

Called back to order at 6:53 pm
Chair Turner stated there were no reportable actions from the closed session

Adjournment at 6:53 pm.

Jean Turner
Northern Inyo Healthcare District
Chair

Attest:

David Lent
Northern Inyo Healthcare District Chair
Secretary

Page 9 of 192



Northern Inyo Healthcare District Board of Directors March 27, 2025
Special Meeting Page 1 of 2

CALL TO ORDER Northern Inyo Healthcare District (NIHD) Board Chair Turner called the
meeting to order at 4:00 pm.

PRESENT Jean Turner, Chair
Melissa Best-Baker, Vice Chair
David Lent, Secretary
David McCoy Barrett, Treasurer
Laura Smith, Member at Large

Allison Partridge, Chief Operations Officer / Chief Nursing Officer

Alison Murray, Chief Human Resources Officer, Chief Business Development
Officer

Andrea Mossman, Chief Financial Officer

ABSENT Adam Hawkins, DO, Chief Medical Officer

TELECONFERENCING Notice has been posted and a quorum participated from locations within the
jurisdiction.

PUBLIC COMMENT Chair Turner reported that at this time, audience members may speak on any

items on the agenda that are within the jurisdiction of the Board.
There were no comments from the public.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON There were no comments from the public.
CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT TO Adjournment to closed session at 4:01 pm
CLOSED SESSION

RETURN TO OPEN Called back to order at 4:51 pm
SESSION

Chair Turner stated there was a unanimous vote to appoint Allison Partridge as
Acting Chief Executive Officer.
Roll Call Vote

Barrett - Pass

Smith - Pass

Lent - Pass

Best-Baker - Pass

Turner - Pass

Allison Partridge accepted the appointment of Acting Chief Executive Officer.

ADJOURNMENT Adjournment at 4:55 pm.

Jean Turner
Northern Inyo Healthcare District
Chair

Page 10 of 192



Northern Inyo Healthcare District Board of Directors March 27, 2025

Special Meeting Page 2 of 2
Attest:

David Lent

Northern Inyo Healthcare District Chair

Secretary

Page 11 of 192



Northern Inyo Healthcare District Board of Directors April 7, 2025
Special Meeting Page 1 of 1

CALL TO ORDER Northern Inyo Healthcare District (NIHD) Board Chair Turner called the
meeting to order at 5:00 pm.

PRESENT Jean Turner, Chair
Melissa Best-Baker, Vice Chair
David Lent, Secretary
David McCoy Barrett, Treasurer
Laura Smith, Member at Large

Allison Partridge, Acting CEO, Chief Operations Officer / Chief Nursing
Officer

Adam Hawkins, DO, Chief Medical Officer

Alison Murray, Chief Human Resources Officer, Chief Business Development
Officer

Andrea Mossman, Chief Financial Officer

TELECONFERENCING Notice has been posted and a quorum participated from locations within the
jurisdiction.
PUBLIC COMMENT Chair Turner reported that at this time, audience members may speak on any

items on the agenda that are within the jurisdiction of the Board.

There were no comments from the public.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON There were no comments from the public.
CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT TO Adjournment to closed session at 5:03 pm
CLOSED SESSION

RETURN TO OPEN Called back to order at 7:08 pm
SESSION

Chair Turner stated they were entering negotiations with an Interim CEO
candidate, Christian Wallis.

ADJOURNMENT Adjournment at 7:09 pm.

Jean Turner
Northern Inyo Healthcare District
Chair

Attest:

David Lent
Northern Inyo Healthcare District Chair
Secretary

Page 12 of 192



[Bbank

April 2025 Statement
Open Date: 03/06/2025 Closing Date: 04/03/2025

Page 1 of 3

Account:

U.S. Bank Business Platinum Card Cardmember Service
NORTHERN INYO HO% (u 3
STEPH_EN DELROSSI Activity summary
New Balance $30.81 Previous Balance + $1,152.96
Minimum Payment Due $10.00 Payments - $13,402.04cR
Payment Due Date 05/01/2025 Other Credits - $1,248.87cr
Purchases + $13,528.76
Balance Transfers $0.00
Advances $0.00
Other Debits $0.00
Fees Charged $0.00
Interest Charged $0.00
New Balance = $30.81
Past Due $0.00
Minimum Payment Due $10.00
Credit Line $37,500.00
Available Credit $37,469.19
Days in Billing Period 29
Payment Mail payment coupon Pay online at Pay by phone Pay at your local
Options: 7 with a check “\._- usbank.com ('1-866-485—4545 ﬁ:s Bank branch
. \ /

Please detach and send coupon with check payable to: U.S. Bank

[Hbank

24-Hour Cardmember Service: _

. to pay by phone
('. to change your address
1]

L LELL 11| LR LEUTRY T (TR R ITRU U (R M TR B
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITA

STEPHEN DELROSSI

150 PIONEER LN

BISHOP CA 93514-2556

Account Number |
Payment Due Date 5/01/2025
New Balance $30.81
Minimum Payment Due $10.00
Amount Enclosed $

U.S. Bank

P.O. Box 790408
St. Louis, MO 63179-0408

Page 13 of 192



What To Do If You Think You Find A Mistake On Your Statement

If you think there is an error on your statement, please call us at the telephone number on the front of this statement, or write to us at:

Cardmember Service, P.O. Box 6335, Fargo, ND 58125-6335.

In your letter or call, give us the following information:

P Account information: Your name and account number.

» Dollar amount: The dollar amount of the suspected error.

P Description of Problem: If you think there is an error on your bill, describe what you believe is wrong and why you believe it is a mistake.

You must contact us within 60 days after the error appeared on your statement. While we investigate whether or not there has been an error,

the following are true:

P We cannot try to collect the amount in question, or report you as delinquent on that amount.

» The charge in question may remain on your statement, and we may continue to charge you interest on that amount. But, if we determine
that we made a mistake, you will not have to pay the amount in question or any interest or other fees related to that amount.

» While you do not have to pay the amount in question, you are responsible for the remainder of your balance.

P We can apply any unpaid amount against your credit limit.

Your Rights If You Are Dissatisfied With Your Credit Card Purchases

If you are dissatisfied with the goods or services that you have purchased with your credit card, and you have tried in good faith to correct the

problem with the merchant, you may have the right not to pay the remaining amount due on the purchase.

To use this right, all of the following must be true:

1. The purchase must have been made in your home state or within 100 miles of your current mailing address, and the purchase price must

have been more than $50. (Note: Neither of these are necessary if your purchase was based on an advertisement we mailed to you, or if we

own the company that sold you the goods or services.)

2. You must have used your credit card for the purchase. Purchases made with cash advances from an ATM or with a check that accesses

your credit card account do not qualify.

3. You must not yet have fully paid for the purchase.

If all of the criteria above are met and you are still dissatisfied with the purchase, contact us in writing at: Cardmember Service, P.O. Box

6335, Fargo, ND 58125-6335

While we investigate, the same rules apply to the disputed amount as discussed above. After we finish our investigation, we will tell you our

decision, At that point, if we think you owe an amount and you do not pay we may report you as delinquent,

Important Information Regarding Your Account

1. INTEREST CHARGE: Method of Computing Balance Subject to Interest Rate: We calculate the periodic rate or interest portion of the

INTEREST CHARGE by multiplying the applicable Daily Periodic Rate ("DPR") by the Average Daily Balance ("ADB") (including new

transactions) of the Purchase, Advance and Balance Transfer categories subject to interest, and then adding together the resulting interest

from each category. We determine the ADB separately for the Purchases, Advances and Balance Transfer categories. To get the ADB in

each category, we add together the daily balances in those categories for the billing cycle and divide the result by the number of days in the

billing cycle. We determine the daily balances each day by taking the beginning balance of those Account categories (including any billed but

unpaid interest, fees, credit insurance and other charges), adding any new interest, fees, and charges, and subtracting any payments or

credits applied against your Account balances that day. We add a Purchase, Advance or Balance Transfer to the appropriate balances for

those categories on the later of the transaction date or the first day of the statement period. Billed but unpaid interest on Purchases, Advances

and Balance Transfers is added to the appropriate balances for those categories each month on the statement date. Billed but unpaid

Advance Transaction Fees are added to the Advance balance of your Account on the date they are charged to your Account. Any billed but

unpaid fees on Purchases, credit insurance charges, and other charges are added to the Purchase balance of the Account on the date they

are charged to the Account. Billed but unpaid fees on Balance Transfers are added to the Balance Transfer balance of the Account on the

date they are charged to the Account. In other words, billed and unpaid interest, fees, and charges will be included in the ADB of your

Account that accrues interest and will reduce the amount of credit available to you.To the extent credit insurance charges, overlimit fees,

Annual Fees, and/or Travel Membership Fees may be applied to your Account, such charges and/or fees are not included in the ADB

calculation for Purchases until the first day of the billing cycle following the date the credit insurance charges, overlimit fees, Annual Fees

and/or Travel Membership Fees (as applicable) are charged to the Account. Prior statement balances subject to an interest-free period that

have been paid on or before the payment due date in the current billing cycle are not included in the ADB calculation,

2. Payment Information: We will accept payment via check, money order, the internet (including mobile and online) or phone or previously

established automatic payment transaction. You must pay us in U.S, Dollars. If you make a payment from a foreign financial institution, you

will be charged and agree to pay any collection fees added in connection with that transaction. The date you mail a payment is different than

the date we receive the payment. The payment date is the day we receive your check or money order at U.S. Bank National Association, P.O.

Box 790408, St, Louis, MO 63179-0408 or the day we receive your internet or phone payment. All payments by check or money order

accompanied by a payment coupon and received at this payment address will be credited to your Account on the day of receipt if received by

5:00 p.m. CT on any banking day. Payments sent without the payment coupon or to an incorrect address will be processed and credited to

your Account within 5 banking days of receipt. Payments sent without a payment coupon or to an incorrect address may result in a delayed

credit to your Account, additional interest charges, fees, and/or Account suspension, The deadline for on-time internet and phone payments

varies, but generally must be made before 5:00 p.m. CT to 8 p.m. CT depending on what day and how the payment is made, Please contact

Cardmember Service for internet, phone, and mobile crediting times specific to your Account and your payment option. Banking days are all

calendar days except Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays. Payments due on a Saturday, Sunday or federal holiday and received on those

days will be credited on the day of receipt. There is no prepayment penalty if you pay your balance at any time prior to your payment due

date.

3. Credit Reporting: We may report information on your Account to Credit Bureaus. Late payments, missed payments or other defaults on

your Account may be reflected in your credit report.

Page 14 of 192



[BHbank

April 2025 Statement 03/06/2025 - 04/03/2025 Page 2 of 3
NORTHERN INYO HO Cardmember Service 1 1-866-485-4545
STEPHEN DELROSSI (,

Important Messages

Paying Interest: You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balance in full by the Paément Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. In order to
avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, you must pay your new balance in full by the
Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Account statement.

There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers
except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject to interest from the date they post
to the Account until the date they are paid in full.

Skip the mailbox. Switch to e-statements and securely access your statements online. Get started at
usbank.com/login.

Transactions

Payments and Other Credits

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
03/26 03/26 0000 INTERNET PAYMENT THANK YOU $1,152.96CR -
03/31 03/28 4613 UNITED 0164465726885 UNITED.COM TX $109.99cr Beckers

MERCHANDISE/SERVICE RETURN
DELROSSI /OTH 03/28/25
OHARE TO HOUSTON
03/31 03/28 4621 UNITED 0164465726886 UNITED.COM TX $109.99cRrR
MERCHANDISE/SERVICE RETURN
DELROSSI /OTH 03/28/25
OHARE TO HOUSTON

Beckers

03/31 03/29 3724 UNITED 0162452288970 UNITED.COM TX $1,028.89crR Beckers
MERCHANDISE/SERVICE RETURN
04/02 04/02 0000 INTERNET PAYMENT THANK YOU $12,249,08¢cR

TOTAL THIS PERIOD $14,650.91crR

Purchases and Other Debits

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation

03/06 03/05 0249 USPS PO 0507560514 BISHOP  CA $16.00 Rostage

03/10 03/06 4026 JetBrains Americas INC 165-05772345 CA $173.00 1L Subscription

03/12 03/10 5372 DIGICERT 801-7019681 UT $1,334.00 1L Subscription

03/13 03/12 7060 YETI 1-833-225-9384 512-3949384 DE $5,689.20  Hospital Week

03/14 03/13 4386 NPDB NPDB.HRSA.GOV 800-767-6732 VA $2.50 Med Staff Credentialing
03/18 03/17 1047 HASC.ORG WWW.HASC.ORG CA $4,63500 HQProgram

03/20 03/19 8580 Sharefile LLC 800-4248749 FL $900.00 LI Subscription

03/26 03/25 0308 FSP*MOUNTAIN RAMBLER B BISHOP  CA $202,55 Recruitment

03/27 03/26 5191 TST* WHISKEY CREEK BISHOP  CA $254,46  Recruitment

04/01 03/31 1904 NPDB NPDB.HRSA.GOV 800-767-6732 VA $2.50 Med Staff Credentialing
04001 03/31 2084 NPDBNPDB.HRSAGOV 800-767-6732 VA $2.50 ~MedStaff Credentialing
04/01 03/31 2167 NPDB NPDB.HRSA.GOV  800-767-6732 VA $2.50 Med Staff Credentialing
04/01 03/31 2241 NPDB NPDB.HRSA.GOV 800-767-6732 VA $2.50 Med Staff Credentialing
04/01 03/31 2324 NPDB NPDB.HRSA.GOV 800-767-6732 VA $2.50 ~Med Staff Credentialing
04/01 03/31 9025 FACEBK *K757UMYKU2 650-5434800 CA $278.74 ~Marketing

04/03 04/02 9054 ETSY, INC, 718-8557955 NY $30.81 Hospital Week

TOTAL THIS PERIOD $13,528.76

Continued on Next Page

Page 15 of 192



[Bbank

April 2025 Statement 03/06/2025 - 04/03/2025
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITA

STEPHEN DELROSSI

Cardmember Service

Page 3 of 3
(. 1-866-485-4545

2025 Totals Year-to-Date

Total Fees Charged in 2025
Total Interest Charged in 2025

$0.00
$0.00

Company Approval

Signature/Approval:

(This area for use by your company)

Accounting Code:

Interest Charge Calculation

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account,

**APR for current and future transactions.

Balance Annual Expires
Balance Subject to Interest Percentage with

Balance Type By Type Interest Rate Variable Charge Rate Statement
**BALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 23.24%
**PURCHASES $30.81 $0.00 YES $0.00 23.24%
*ADVANCES $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 29.99%
Contact Us

Phone D) Questions _Mail payment coupon Online

\ H with a check \'
Voice: 1-866-485-4545 Cardmember Service U.SBank usbank.com
TDD: 1-888-352-6455 P.O. Box 6353 P.O. Box 790408
Fax: 1-866-807-9053 Fargo, ND 58125-6353 St. Louis, MO 63179-0408

End of Statement
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITA

Time to update your email? _
Check your usbank.com profile
Dont miss out on exclusive offers and important updates.

Simply provide your current email address and opt into marketing,
then enjoy all the benefits of your U.S. Bank account.

You may change your email marketing preferences at any time in the Privacy section of usbank.com. Note that confidential, personal or financial
informafion will never be sent or requested in an email from U.S. Bank.

Page 16 of 192



NORTHERN INYO HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
COMMITTEE CHARTER

V/

NoRTHERN INYO HEALTHCARE DIsTRICT
One Team. One Goal. Your Health.

Title: Compliance, Quality, Safety, and Risk Committee Charter
Owner: Chief Executive Officer | Department: Administration
Scope:
Date Last Modified: 04/09/2025 Last Review Date: No Review Version: 1
Date
Final Approval by: | Original Approval Date:
COMMITTEE PURPOSE

The purpose of the Compliance, Quality, Safety, and Risk Committee (CQSRC) is to guide and assist the
Governing Board and Executive Staff in their responsibility to oversee compliance, quality, safety, and risk in
order to meet or exceed regulations and standards that govern health care organizations.

COMMITTEE RESPONSIBILITIES

The committee is responsible for reviewing, monitoring, and ensuring that the organization maintains high
standards in CQSR critical areas to ensure patient safety, compliance with applicable regulations, and the
overall well-being of the community served.

COMMITTEE GOALS

1. Directly oversee that quality assurance and improvement processes are in place and operating effectively in
the District.

2. Review reports and data to provide strategic oversight for quality of care and treatment, and recommend
new services or programs to the Board of Directors.

3. Review reports and data to provide strategic oversight for compliance, risk, and safety to ensure conformity
with regulations and standards that govern health care organizations, and to make recommendations to the
Board of Directors.

4. Create and review CQSRC Annual Work plan.

5. Educate the Board within the areas authorized by this committee.

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP
1. The CQSRC shall include the Board of Directors, Executive Team, and the following subject matter
experts:

Information Security Officer

Compliance Officer

Director of Facilities

Director of Medical Staff

Manager of Infection Prevention and Employee Health

Manager of Quality and Survey Readiness

2. The members of the Board of Directors are the only members with voting privileges

3. On an ad hoc basis, the Board may allow a member of the community to participate in the proceedings. The
community member will not have voting rights and will exist solely to gauge feedback or recommendations
to the Board.

™o s o

Page 1 of 2
Compliance, Quality, Safety, and Risk Committee Charter

Page 17 of 192



FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS

1. The CQSRC shall meet quarterly.
2. Additional meetings may be scheduled on an as-needed basis.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

1. All CQSRC meetings shall be announced and conducted according to the Brown Act. The general public,
patients, their families and friends, Medical Staff, and District staff are always welcome to attend and
provide input.

FREQUENCY REVIEW/REVISION

1. The CQSRC shall review the Charter biennially and as needed.
2. Revisions will be reviewed at CQSRC and a recommendation will be presented to the full Northern Inyo
Healthcare District Board of Directors for approval.

RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION OF RECORDS
Information packets and minutes for these committee meetings are part of the permanent records of the District.
REFERENCES

The Joint Commission 2025. Critical Access Hospital. MS.07.01.01.

The Joint Commission (2024), 1C.04.01.01.

The Joint Commission (2024) IC .06.01.01

The Joint Commission. (2024). MM.09.01.01

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services. (2022). Infection Prevention and Control and Antibiotic

Stewardship Program Interpretive Guidance Update. Retrieved from

https://www.cms.gov/files/document/qso-22-20-hospitals.pdf

6. California Department of Public Health (CDPH). (2024). Healthcare-Associated Infections HAI
Program: Antimicrobial Resistance (AR). Retrieved from
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CHCQ/HAI/Pages/AntimicrobialR esistanceLandingPage.aspx

7. California Department of Public Health (CDPH). (2020). Healthcare-Associated Infections HAI
Program. HAT Reporting Guidance for California Hospitals. Retrieved from
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CHCQ/HAI/Pages/CA_SpecificReportingGuidelines.aspx

8. General Compliance Program Guidance 2023. Retrieved from https://oig.hhs.gov/compliance/general-
compliance-program-guidance/

9. The Joint Commission 2025. Critical Access Hospital. IM.02.01.03.

10. The Joint Commission 2025. Critical Access Hospital. LD.01.03.01

11. The Joint Commission 2025. Critical Access Hospital. LD.07.01.01.

12. The Joint Commission 2025. Critical Access Hospital. LD.03.01.01.

13. The Joint Commission 2025. Critical Access Hospital. LD.04.01.01.

14. The Joint Commission 2025. Critical Access Hospital. EC.01.01.01.

Nk W=

| Supersedes: Not Set

Page 2 of 2
Compliance, Quality, Safety, and Risk Committee Charter

Page 18 of 192



Compliance, Quality, Safety, and Risk Committee Work Plan 2025

Goal/Information

Notes

Timeline

Committee 2025 Work plan Review

Annual review

Track and trend individually identifiable
medical information breaches and
reduce associated risk.

Compliance

Annually

Review audits to prevent and detect
fraud, waste, and abuse, ensure
compliance and reduce risk for the
District.

Compliance

As needed

Review HIPAA (Health Information
Portability and Accountability Act) Risk
Assessment and Security Risk
Assessment to ensure a maximal risk
reduction strategy.

Compliance/ITS

Annually

Cyber Security Penetration Testing
tracking and trending to monitor risk
reduction.

ITS

Annually and as
needed

Review Workplace Violence Trends to
ensure strategic guidance to increase
safety and reduce risk.

Safety/Facilities

Annually

Review the Medical Staff credentialing
and privileging processes and
understand their impacts to patient
safety and the delivery of care

Medical Staff Office

Annually

Review Hospital-Acquired Infections
Data Related to Surgical Site Infections,
Device-Associated Infections, and Multi-
Drug Resistant Reporting to NHSN

Infection Prevention

Quarterly

Track and trend Antibiotic Stewardship
Activities and its impact on District
patients.

Infection Prevention

Quarterly

Review Employee Sharps Injury Data

Infection Prevention

Annually

Review Healthcare-Worker Influenza
Vaccination Rates

Employee Health

Annually

11.

Review Employee Safe Patient Handling
Injuries

Employee Health

Annually

12.

Quality Incentive Pool (QIP) Program

Quality

Annually

13.

Quality reporting education

Quality

Annually

14.

Review the Environment of Care to
ensure conformance with regulatory
agencies.

Safety/Facilities

Annually

Created 03/04/2025

Page 19 of 192



V/

NORTHERN INYO HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
One Team. One Goal. Your Health.

DATE: March 2025

TO: Board of Directors, Northern Inyo Healthcare District (NIHD)

FROM: Robin Christensen BSN, RN, HIC Manager Infection Preventions/Employee Health
RE: Infection Preventions/Employee Health FY 2025 Q2

Introduction

This report provides an update on the NIHD ongoing infection prevention and employee health initiatives.
The purpose is to keep the Board of Directors informed about NIHD continuous efforts, recent outcomes,
and plans aimed at maintaining a healthy safe environment and workplace for all patients, staff members
and visitors.

The Infection Prevention (IP) and Employee Health (EH) teams are dedicated to promoting and
implementing evidence-based practices (EBPs) related to the prevention and control of infections, ensuring
the safety of both patients and employees. The IP & EH teams emphasize the importance of infection
control and employee health strategies, recognizing that these are everyone's responsibility. It is essential for
all staff to prioritize these efforts in order to protect patients from preventable Hospital-Associated
Infections (HAIs) and ensure employees contribute to maintaining a safe environment by following safety
protocols and reporting hazards.

Focus Areas:
Infection Prevention
a. Review Hospital-Acquired Infections Data Related to Surgical Site Infections, Device-
Associated Infections, and Multi-Drug Resistant Reporting to NHSN
b. Track and trend Antibiotic Stewardship Activities and its impact on District patients.
c. Review Employee Sharps Injury Data

Employee Health
a. Review Healthcare-Worker Influenza Vaccination Rates
b. Review Employee Safe Patient Handling (SPH) Injuries

Key Outcomes and Next Steps

1. Infection Prevention:
a. HAL
¢ Ensure Timely NHSN Reporting: Continue to monitor and ensure that all NHSN-
required data is submitted on time, particularly focusing on the accurate reporting of
infection rates for compliance with Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
requirements.

Page 20 of 192



Page 2 Infection Prevention/Employee Health

e Review and Update Protocols: Conduct a comprehensive review of current infection
control protocols to ensure they align with the latest evidence-based practices (EBP)
and regulatory requirements.

o  Evidenced-based practices will include the Society for Healthcare
Epidemiology of America (SHEA) Compendium of Strategies to Prevent
HAIs in Acute Care Hospitals. With initial focus on prevention of:
. Prevention of device-associated infections
. Prevention of Clostridioides difficile infections (CDI)
. Prevention of surgical site infections (SSI)
. Prevention of multi-drug resistant organisms (MDROs) through
transmission based precautions and hand hygiene
e Continue tracer activities and department rounding
e Identified hospital-onset C-diff FY 2025 Q2. Patient high risk for developing C-diff.
Action plan is to educate clinical teams on risk factors. See ATB Stewardship section for
further details.
b. Antibiotic Stewardship Activities:

e Strengthen Antibiotic Stewardship Programs: Further promote antibiotic stewardship
initiatives to prevent the overuse of antibiotics, which contributes to the emergence of
resistant infections.

e Met 2024 annual goals See report.

e Next step is to create 2025 annual goals, which will be presented at next CQSR
committee meeting. One key objective for 2025 is to create C. diff order sets and
provide education to clinical staff on their use.

¢ Continue to meet quarterly and report monthly antibiotic use (AU) & antibiotic
resistance (AR) patterns.

e Will continue to monitor the 2024 goal on decreasing mixed flora urine cultures.

e The team worked together to complete the required CMS/NHSN 2024 annual survey,
and the information has been successfully submitted. Notably, we were able to answer
"yes" to all the options indicating that facility leadership is committed to Antibiotic
Stewardship (ATB) efforts. In 2023, we were able to meet only five of these options.
Please see the attached screenshot for more details.

Antibiotic Stewardship Practices
(completed with input from Physician and Pharmacist Stewardship Leaders)

41.* Facility leadership has demonstrated a commitment to antibiotic stewardship efforts by: (Check all that apply)
Providing stewardship program leader(s) dedicated time to manage the program and conduct daily stewardship interventions
Allocating resources (for example, IT support, training for stewardship team) to support antibiotic stewardship efforts

Having a senior executive that serves as a point of contact or “champion” to help ensure the program has resources and
support to accomplish its mission

Presenting information on stewardship activities and outcomes to facility leadership and/or board at least annually

Ensuring the stewardship program has an opportunity to discuss resource needs with facility leadership and/or board at least
annually

Communicating to staff about stewardship activities, via email, newsletters, events, or other avenues
Providing opportunities for hospital staff training and development on antibiotic stewardship

Providing a formal statement of support for antibiotic stewardship (for example, a written policy or statement approved by the
board)

Ensuring that staff from key support departments and groups (for example, |IT and hospital medicine) are contributing to
stewardship activities

None of the above

Page 21 of 192



Page 3 Infection Prevention/Employee Health

¢. Sharps Injury:
e There have been no sharps injuries reported for the year 2025 marking an achievement
in our ongoing efforts to enhance safety protocols and prevent sharps-related incidents.
e Ongoing Education and Training: Continue to provide education on sharps safety and
proper disposal techniques to maintain a high level of awareness and compliance among
staff.

e Enhance Safety Protocols: We continue to explore additional engineered sharps safety

devices for sharps injury prevention.

2. Employee Health:
a. HCW Influenza Vaccination Rates:

Continue to educate staff on the importance of receiving the seasonal influenza

vaccine.

NIHD offers a free influenza vaccine to all NIHD workforce members.

Continue sending weekly reminders to workforce members who have not provided

influenza vaccination information or a declination.

Infection Prevention continues to report respiratory illnesses to Inyo County Public

Health on a weekly basis.

As of February 21, 2025, the (HCW) influenza vaccination rate 80%.

Flu stats as of 2/21/25

e Employees 17
Providers 26
Travelers 1
Separated 9
Volunteers 2

Total NIH HCW 632

(Employees, Providers, Contracted

Workers on site, Students, Volunteers)

Flu Vaccinated 505 80%
Signed Declinations 69 11%
Medically Contraindicated 3 0.4%
Unknown: 55 8.6%

b. SPH Injuries:

On February 19, 2025, a Train-the-Trainer class was held for Clinical Staff

Educators (CSEs) and department leads. A make-up course was offered on March 5,
2025. The trainers were Marcia Male Employee Health Nurse Specialist, Joanne

Henze Director of Rehab, Marjorie Routt Manager Human Resources.
CSEs continue to train new clinical workforce members upon hire and provide
annual skills day training within their respective departments

The Employee Health team, with assistance from Lynda Vance, developed a Safe
Patient Handling (SPH) Dashboard. This dashboard includes training plans for all
departments, new hire orientation, and department-specific safe patient handling
equipment. The SmartSheet also stores SPH agendas and meeting minutes, making

the information more easily accessible.

Page 22 of 192



Page 4 Infection Prevention/Employee Health

Regulatory Reporting and Requirements

Infection Prevention:
The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) requires healthcare facilities participating in the
Inpatient Quality Reporting Program to complete the National Healthcare Safety Network (NHSN)
Annual Facility Survey by March 1st each year. This survey collects essential data on facility
characteristics, infection prevention practices, and patient demographics, which are used for risk
adjustment in generating Standardized Infection Ratios (SIRs).
Ensuring timely submission by the deadline is crucial, as failure to do so will result in the inability to
enter new monthly reporting plans until the survey is completed.

a. HAI Reporting Compliance: The infection prevention team continues to meet all required
reporting deadlines for NSHN, ensuring that data on key infections (e.g., CLABSI, CAUT]I,
and SSI) is submitted accurately and on time to comply with federal and state reporting
requirements.

. Successfully attested to 2024 Promoting Interoperability Antibiotic Use and Resistance.

c. Sharps Injuries: Please refer to the 2020-2024 Sharps Injury Data for a detailed comparison
of past trends and the effectiveness of our prevention measures over the years. The data
demonstrates a reduction in sharps injuries, reflecting the success of our targeted
interventions and employee safety programs.

d. Sharp Injuries: Our internal reporting system remains in place, with committee reviews and
updates to ensure that all data is accurately collected, tracked, and addressed.

Employee Health:
a. Influenza Vaccination

e The reporting period for the 2024-2025 influenza season is from October 1, 2024, to
March 31, 2025.

e To comply with CMS (Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services) reporting
requirements, Healthcare Provider (HCP) influenza vaccination summary data must
be entered into NSHN by May 15, 2025.

b. Safe Patient Handling (SPH) Injuries:

e SPH injuries are reported monthly to both the Safety Committee and the SPH
Committee.

e All SPH injuries are also reported to Human Resources for OSHA injury tracking and
compliance.

e Departments that provide direct patient care ensure that employees receive SPH
training upon hire, annually, and when any new SPH equipment is introduced.

Conclusion:

The Infection Prevention and Employee Health teams have made significant strides in maintaining a safe
and healthy environment for all staff and patients. The ongoing implementation of evidence-based practices,
regular monitoring of infection rates, and continuous education on safety protocols demonstrate our
commitment to reducing hospital-acquired infections and enhancing employee well-being. The successful
completion of our regulatory reporting, including the CMS/NHSN surveys and compliance with influenza
vaccination and sharps injury protocols, underscores our dedication to meeting regulatory requirements and
ensuring the highest standards of care.

Looking ahead, the teams will continue to focus on strengthening key initiatives, including infection
prevention, antibiotic stewardship, and safe patient handling practices, to further improve patient outcomes
and staff safety.

Page 23 of 192



Page 5 Infection Prevention/Employee Health

2020-2024 Sharps Injury

12
10
10
8 7
6 5
4
4 3
0
# of Injuries
2020 m2021 m2022 2023 m2024
Device Injuries
]
Plasitc Vial
» —
é" Scissors =
(= I
& Gripper Plus for CVC
2 —

N eed | e 1
|
Scalpel I

0 2 4 6 8 10
Number of Injuries

Percentage of Device Involved

Plasitc Vial mmmm 0.034
Surgical Instruments IS 0.07
Scissors N 0.034
Blood Culture Transfer Device IS 0.1
Gripper Plus for CVC IS 0.07
Retractor I 0.034
Needle I 0.31
Butterfly I 0.21
Scalpel IEEE——————— 0.1

0 0.05 0.1 0.15 0.2 0.25 0.3 0.35

Page 24 of 192



Page 6 Infection Prevention/Employee Health

Percentage of Device Involved

Plasitc Vial
Surgical Instruments
Scissors
Blood Culture Transfer Device
Gripper Plus for CVC
Retractor
Needle
Butterfly

Scalpel

Recapping
Patient Moved
Manufacture Defect
Improper PPE

Discarding Sharps
Dropped During Cleaning

Improperly Discarded
Stabbed During Urgent Case
During Transport
Slipped

Activation Safety Device
Switching Hands

s 0.034
.. 0.07
s 0.034
I 0.1
. 0.07

s 0.034
L EKl
= 0.21
. 0.1
0 0.05 0.1 0.15 0.2 0.25 0.3 0.35
Circumstance/Cause

o
N
H
)]
=]

10 12 14

16

Page 25 of 192



Page 7 Infection Prevention/Employee Health

Circumstance/Cause

Recapping
Patient Moved
Manufacture Defect
Improper PPE
Discarding Sharps
Dropped During Cleaning
Improperly Discarded
Stabbed During Urgent Case
During Transport
Slipped

Activation Safety Device

Switching Hands

o
N
H
)]
o]

10 12 14 16

2023-2024 Surgical Site Infections

2024
Month Month SSI Surgery Type # of PATOS SSIRisk Type of Reported
Surgery Identified/Reported Surgeries Yes Does Ranking Infection NHSN or
Performed Performed not Internally
impact
SIR Rate
January January Colon 2 YES 2 Organ Space NHSN
January January Small Bowel 2 NO 4 Organ Space NHSN
March March Amputation 1 YES NA Organ Space Internal
April May Chole 2 No 17 Deep Incisional NHSN
July August Appy 3 NO 12 Organ Space NHSN
August Sept Ovarian 6 NO 18 Superficial NHSN
Incisional
Primary (SIP)
August Sept Ovarian 6 NO 18 Superficial NHSN
Incisional
Primary (SIP)
September September Appy 2 YES 12 Organ Space IAB NHSN

Page 26 of 192



Page 8 Infection Prevention/Employee Health

2023
Month Reported Surgery Type SSI Rank Type of Infection Report Internal/NHSN

January Hernia 13 Superficial (SIP) Internal
January C-section 10 Deep Incisional (DIP) NHSN
April Cholecystectomy 17 Organ Space ( IAB) NHSN

April Tendon Repair NA Superficial (SIP) Internal
August Colon 2 Organ Space ( IAB) NHSN
August Colon 2 Deep Incisional (DIP) NHSN
September Colon 2 Superficial (SIP) NHSN
October Colon 2 Superficial (SIP) NHSN
October C-section 10 Organ Space (OREP) NHSN

—

The standardized infection ratio (SIR) is a risk-adjusted summary measure that compares the observed number of infections to
the predicted number of infections based on NHSN aggregate data. Used to track HAIs over time at a national, state, or facility
level.

Page 27 of 192



NORTHERN INYO HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
CLINICAL POLICY AND PROCEDURE

V/

NoRTHERN INYO HEALTHCARE DIsTRICT
One Team. One Goal. Your Health.

Title: Cleaning the Pharmacy Sterile IV Preparation Area. (Clean Room)

Owner: Manager Employee Health & Infection Department: Infection Prevention

Control

Scope: Pharmacy, Environmental Services, Infection Prevention

Date Last Modified: 01/20/2025 Last Review Date: No Review Version: 3

Date

Final Approval by: NIHD Board of Directors | Original Approval Date: 03/21/2018

PURPOSE:

To give Environmental Services (EVS) personnel the proper guidelines and training to ensure proper cleaning
and disinfecting of the Pharmacy Sterile IV Preparation area (Clean Room).

POLICY:

1. Monthly: Use an EPA-registered sporicidal detergent to clean. This will occur on the first Saturday of
the month.

2. Daily: Cleaning will be completed using an EPA and NIHD approved sterile germicidal product.
Alcohol has no detergent properties, so is unacceptable for this purpose.

3. All cleaning and disinfection supplies (e.g., wipers, sponges, pads, and mop heads) with the exception of
tool handles must be low lint.

4. Designated cleaning equipment must be used when cleaning Pharmacy Sterile IV Preparation area.

5. Disposable mops are preferred. Reusable mops may be acceptable if they are laundered to clean room
standards.

6. Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) must be applied prior to entering Pharmacy Clean Room and
removed when exiting.

7. Remove hand, wrist and other exposed jewelry including piercings that could interfere with donning and
doffing PPE.

8. A daily cleaning and a monthly log must be posted inside of pharmacy this will be completed by EVS
staff.

9. Every EVS attendant must be trained upon hire and annually if they are responsible for cleaning the
Pharmacy Sterile IV Preparation area. Documentation of training will be located in Pharmacy and in the
employee file.

10. Cleaning of Pharmacy Sterile IV Preparation (clean room) areas will occur when there are no
compounding activities being performed.

11. Makeup, nail polish, and artificial nails are prohibited in Pharmacy Sterile IV Area (clean room). Per
CCR section 1751.5 (a) (6).

12. Individuals must clean and disinfect their personal eyeglasses prior to entering compounding area.

13. No food, drinks, gum, or candy allowed in the clean room.

14. Remove headphones and earbuds before entering clean room.

15. Documentation of each occurrence with cleaning and sanitizing of the compounding area shall include a
record of the identity of the person completing the cleaning and sanitizing as well as the product name of
the cleaning and sanitizing agent.

Cleaning the Pharmacy Sterile IV Preparation Area. (Clean Room)

Page 28 of 192



Table: Purpose of Cleaning, Disinfecting, and Sporicidal Disinfectants:

Type of Agent Purpose

Cleaning An agent, usually containing a surfactant, used for the removal of substances (e.g.
dirt, debris ,microbes, and residual drugs or chemicals) from surfaces

Disinfectant A chemical or physical agent used on inanimate surfaces and objects to destroy
fungi, viruses, and bacteria

Sporicidal A chemical or physical agent that destroys bacterial and fungi spores when used
at a sufficient concentration for a specified contact time. It is expected to kill all
vegetative microorganisms

Table: Minimum Frequency for Cleaning and Disinfecting Surfaces and Applying SperieidialSporicidal

Disinfectants
Site Cleaning Disinfecting SperieidialSterile
Sporicidal Disinfectant
Pass-through chamber Daily on days Daily on days
compounding occurs compounding occurs e Monthly if
Work surfaces outside Daily on days Daily on days compounding
the Primary Engineering | compounding occurs compounding occurs Category 1 and/or
Control (PEC) Category 2
Floors Daily on days Daily on days Compounding
compounding occurs compounding occurs sterile
preparations
(CSPs)
e Weekly if
compounding

Category 3 CSPs

Walls, doors, and door
frames

Ceilings

Storage shelving and bins

Equipment outside PEC

Monthly

Monthly

Monthly

PROCEDURE:

1. Perform Hand Hygiene
2. Don Proper Personal Protective Equipment prior to entering clean room (Gown, mask, gloves, hairnet,
booties, and eye protection). Remove and discard PPE when exiting.

[98)

Disposable soap containers must be replaced they are not to be refilled or topped off.

4. Daily: clean- wipe all horizontal surfaces, mop the floor with a designated mop and wipe the plastic
curtains inside and out using EPA germicidal agent.
5. Monthly cleaning: Walls, doorframes, ceilings, storage shelving and bins, tables, stools, and all other
items and surfaces in the Pharmacy Clean Room using approved sporicidal/germicidal product; after
cleaning repeat with sterile water using new disposable mop pad.

o

No sweeping, dusting or spraying will be done while in Pharmacy Clean Room.

7. Daily: Empty all trash containers. The outside of the waste containers shall be wiped out with the
approved germicidal cleaning and disinfecting solutions.

Cleaning the Pharmacy Sterile IV Preparation Area. (Clean Room)

Page 29 of 192




8. Monthly: Cleaning of the inside and outside of trash containers with approved sporicidal agent.
9. All waste containers will be properly disposed of when at fill line.
10. Complete daily and monthly log.

REFERENCES:

1. Association for Professionals in Infection Control and Epidemiology (APIC). August 2023. Ten Key
Points the Infection Preventionist Needs to Know about (USP) >797>: Pharmaceutical Compounding-
Sterile Preparations. Retrieved from https://apic.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/APIC_PGC Ten-Key-
Points-the-Infection-Preventionist-Needs-to-Know.pdf

2. California Hospital Association. (2018). Record and Data Retention Schedule. Retrieved from
file:///H:/Public/ CHA/CHA%20Record%20and%20Data%20Retention%20Schedule%202018.pdf

3. The Joint Commission Infection Prevention and Control 1C.02.02.01. (2017). IC.02.02.01: The critical
access hospital reduces the risk of infections associated with medical equipment, devices, and supplies.
Retrieved from https://e-dition.jcrinc.com/MainContent.aspx

4. The Joint Commission Infection Prevention and Control 1C.02.02.01.(2017). IC.02.02.01: The critical
access hospital reduces the risk of infections associated with medical equipment, devices, and supplies.
Retrieved from https://e-dition.jcrinc.com/MainContent.aspx

5. The Joint Commission Medication Management MM.05.01.07 The Critical Access Hospital safely
prepares medications. Retrieved from https://e-dition.jcrinc.com/ASearch.aspx

6. United States Pharmacopeia (USP). 11/1/23. <797> Faqgs. Retrieved from
https://go.usp.org/USP_GC 797 FAQs

7. United States Pharmacopeia (USP). 11/22. <797> Pharmaceutical Compounding-Sterile Preparations.
Retrieved from https://online.uspnf.com/uspnf/document/1 _GUID-A4CAAA8B-6F02-4AB8-8628-
09E102CBD703_7_en-US

8. United States Pharmacopeia (USP). 2017. USP General Chapter <800> Hazardous Drugs-Handling in
Healthcare Settings. Retrieved from www.usp.org

RECORD RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION:
Cleaning and disinfecting records must be kept for at least 3 years.

CROSS-REFERENCE P&P:

1. MEDICAL WASTE MANAGEMENT PLAN
2. Sterile Products: Compounding Quality Assurance Program*
3. Pharmacy Sterile Compounding: Training Requirements, General Conduct, and Aseptic Compounding

\ Supersedes: v.2 Cleaning the Pharmacy Sterile IV Preparation Area. (Clean Room) \

Cleaning the Pharmacy Sterile IV Preparation Area. (Clean Room)

Page 30 of 192



Page 31 of 192



Page 32 of 192



Page 33 of 192



Page 34 of 192



Page 35 of 192



Page 36 of 192



Page 37 of 192



Page 38 of 192



Page 39 of 192



Page 40 of 192



Page 41 of 192



Page 42 of 192



Page 43 of 192



Page 44 of 192



Page 45 of 192



Page 46 of 192



Page 47 of 192



Page 48 of 192



Page 49 of 192



Page 50 of 192



Page 51 of 192



Page 52 of 192



Page 53 of 192



Page 54 of 192



Page 55 of 192



Page 56 of 192



Page 57 of 192



Page 58 of 192



Page 59 of 192



Page 60 of 192



Page 61 of 192



Page 62 of 192



Page 63 of 192



Page 64 of 192



Page 65 of 192



Page 66 of 192



Page 67 of 192



Page 68 of 192



Page 69 of 192



Page 70 of 192



Page 71 of 192



Page 72 of 192



Page 73 of 192



Page 74 of 192



Page 75 of 192



Page 76 of 192



Page 77 of 192



Page 78 of 192



Page 79 of 192



Page 80 of 192



Page 81 of 192



Page 82 of 192



Page 83 of 192



Page 84 of 192



Page 85 of 192



Page 86 of 192



Page 87 of 192



Page 88 of 192



Page 89 of 192



Page 90 of 192



Page 91 of 192



Page 92 of 192



Page 93 of 192



Page 94 of 192



Page 95 of 192



Page 96 of 192



Page 97 of 192



Page 98 of 192



Page 99 of 192



Page 100 of 192



Page 101 of 192



Page 102 of 192



Page 103 of 192



Page 104 of 192



Page 105 of 192



Page 106 of 192



Page 107 of 192



Page 108 of 192



Page 109 of 192



Page 110 of 192



Page 111 of 192



Page 112 of 192



Page 113 of 192



Page 114 of 192



Page 115 of 192



Page 116 of 192



Page 117 of 192



Page 118 of 192



Page 119 of 192



Page 120 of 192



Page 121 of 192



Page 122 of 192



Page 123 of 192



Page 124 of 192



Page 125 of 192



Page 126 of 192



Page 127 of 192



Page 128 of 192



Page 129 of 192



Page 130 of 192



Page 131 of 192



Page 132 of 192



Page 133 of 192



Page 134 of 192



Page 135 of 192



Page 136 of 192



Page 137 of 192



Page 138 of 192



Page 139 of 192



Page 140 of 192



Page 141 of 192



Page 142 of 192



Page 143 of 192



Page 144 of 192



Page 145 of 192



Page 146 of 192



Page 147 of 192



Page 148 of 192



Page 149 of 192



Page 150 of 192



Page 151 of 192



Page 152 of 192



Page 153 of 192



Page 154 of 192



Page 155 of 192



Page 156 of 192



Page 157 of 192



Page 158 of 192



Page 159 of 192



Page 160 of 192



Page 161 of 192



Page 162 of 192



Page 163 of 192



Page 164 of 192



Page 165 of 192



Page 166 of 192



Page 167 of 192



Page 168 of 192



Page 169 of 192



Page 170 of 192



Page 171 of 192



Page 172 of 192



Page 173 of 192



Page 174 of 192



Page 175 of 192



Page 176 of 192



Page 177 of 192



Page 178 of 192



Page 179 of 192



Page 180 of 192



Page 181 of 192



Page 182 of 192



Page 183 of 192



Page 184 of 192



Page 185 of 192



Page 186 of 192



Page 187 of 192



Page 188 of 192



Page 189 of 192



Page 190 of 192



Page 191 of 192



Page 192 of 192



	Table of Contents
	Agenda
	Agenda

	Consent Agenda
	Meeting Minutes - March 19, 2025
	Meeting Minutes - March 24, 2025
	Meeting Minutes - March 27, 2025
	Meeting Minutes - April 7, 2025
	Credit Card Statement - March 2025
	Compliance, Quality, Safety and Risk Charter 
	Compliance, Quality, Safety, and Risk Work Plan
	Employee Health and Infection Control Report
	Cleaning the Pharmacy Sterile IV Preparation Area
	Critical Value Reporting of Lab Results
	Patient Identification for Clinical Care and Treatment Armband Usage
	Patient's Rights and Responsibilities  
	Sterile Products Cytotoxic Agents

	Interim CEO Contract
	Interim CEO Contract

	Chief of Staff
	Chief of Staff Written Report 

	Chief Executive Officer Report
	Resolution 25-01 Approving the Deposit and Investment of Funds to Eligible Certificates of Deposit and the Local Agency Investment Funds 

	Chief Medical Officer Report
	Chief Medical Officer Report - April 2025
	Hantavirus

	Chief Financial Officer Report
	NIHD Audit Presentation FYE 2024
	NIHD Audit Presentations FYE 2024
	NIHD FY 24 Final GAGAS Report
	NIHD FY 24 Final Financial Statements
	CFO Report Financial Summary and Operation Insights - Feb 2025
	NIHD Financial Summary Feb 2025
	NIHD KPIs FYE 2025 Feb
	NIHD Financial Update Feb 2025
	FYE 2025 Projection updated


